06/12/2023, 14:52 Email - Suresh Kumar B R - Outlook

From: Lynn Miller <Imiller@townofrutland.org>

Cc: Anita Carlson <acarlson@townofrutland.org>; David McRae <dmcrae@townofrutland.org>; Rebecca Tu le <rtu le@townofrutland.org>; Benjamin Barakian
<BBarakian@townofrutland.org>; Lisa Schiemann <Ischiemann@townofrutland.org>

Subject: Re: PRR # 2023-49

Hi Arun

The Building Department records were reviewed for any open/pending or expired permits and demolition permits for 2 Settlers Lane.
To the best of our knowledge, there are no permits with the above status and no outstanding Building Code violations.

If you need anything further, please feel free to contact our office.

Thank you

Lynn Miller

Building Department

508-886-4100 x 3002

Dave McRae, Building Commissioner
774-364-2279

Lynn Miller
Administrative Assistant
Vaccine Coordinator
Board of Health

250 Main Street
Rutland, MA 01543
508-886-4100 x 3012
Fax: 508-886-2929

Richard Stevens

Health Agent

774-314-5672
Health_Agent@townofrutland.org

From: Benjamin Barakian <BBarakian@townofrutland.org>

To: Rebecca Tu le <rtu le@townofrutland.org>; Lynn Miller <Imiller@townofrutland.org>

Cc: Anita Carlson <acarlson@townofrutland.org>; David McRae <dmcrae@townofrutland.org>
Subject: PRR # 2023-49

Hello,

Please see in the attachment a Public Records request for permits, code violations and water sewer bills for 2 Settlers Lane. The request is numbered
2023-49. The 10 day response is due by November 27", 2023. Please let us know if you would like our office to coordinate the response or if you would
like to on your own.

Thank You,

Benjamin R. Barakian
Assistant Town Clerk
Notary Public

Town of Rutland
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